## **Curriculum Vitae**

## Mr. Udayram D. Patil

#### Address

Usha-Devi, Plot no. 23/1, Shamrao nagar, Jalgaon.

### Phone no.

- +918552075947
- +918329989684

### Email id

patiludayram@gmail.com

### Skills

#### **Translation**

Legal	****
General	****
Marketing	***
Subtitling	***
Educational	****

### **Software**

MS Office	****
CAT Tools	****
G-Suite	****
MS Notepad	****

#### **Professional**

- Learning on the fly.
- Intellectual horsepower.
- Collaborative.
- Drive for results.

### Awards & Recognition

- Six SIGMA white belt holder.
- CVC certified honesty pledger.
- 5PDH from ASCE
- 25k+ subscriber blog writer.

## **Professional Summary**

Dedicated English < > Marathi translator with years of experience working in professional communities. Exceptionally accurate translation skills and diverse translation work experience including general, legal, subtitle & executive organizational document transcription/translation work. Consistently relied upon for verification and correction of translated document.

# Work Experience

04/2016 - 03/2018

### MX Language Translation Services, Mumbai.

Junior Translator

- Provisional Translation, Proofread, edit and revise.
- Checking accuracy of technical terms & terminology with local language terminology.
- Refer dictionary, lexicons, encyclopedias & Computerized terminology for translation accuracy.
- Adapt translation to required cognitive levels.

04/2018 - Present

#### Freelance Translator

**Professional Translator** 

- Hundreds of documents translated from different genre ranging from video subtitles to legal agreements.
- Worked with many reputed client such as Amazon and Reliance via different agencies.
- Built long lasting relationship with clients by providing an excellent translation & customer service.
- Respects deadlines as set by the client and the requirements for each task.

# **Educational Qualification**

08/2013 - 05/2016

### Savitribai Phule Pune University Pune.

B.E. Civil Engineering

- Awarded with first class with distinction. (71.06%)

08/2010 - 05/2013

### Government Polytechnic, Dhule.

Diploma in Civil Engineering

- Awarded with first class (72.46%)